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Jimmi Serfling

From: Jimmi Serfling

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 2:25 PM

To: ‘Shane Miller'

Cc: David Henderson; Evan Maxim; Don Cole; Alison VanGorp
Subject: Stop Work Order Posted

Shane,

The Stop Work Order was posted today 2/2/2018 at 11:18am. No further work toward completing the retaining wall project
or the project within the lake waters of moving rocks and disturbance of the lake bed until such time that you have been
issued the proper permits and approvals from the City of Mercer Island and any WA state agencies involved with work in
the shoreline buffers and within the State waters.

*EXCEPTION*
Work to perform temporary stability and erosion control measures may take place during this week-end (2/2/18 — 2/4/18)
under the supervision of a WA State registered GEO Technical Engineer.

I would like to meet with you on site, on Monday 2/5/2018, to follow up on the Stop Work Order, view information from the
GEO Tech and observe the steps taken for erosion control and stability measures.

The expectation is that you will submit all required documents and applications within the next week or two at the most.
At minimum you will need to submit for Shoreline Exemption and SEPA using the Environmental Checklist. This is for the
work you have done in the water by moving the rocks and may also be needed for the retaining wall rebuild you are doing
on the shoreline.

You will need a building permit application for the retaining wall and include GEO Technical reports, engineered drawings
of the retaining wall design. The drawings should define how the wall is constructed and what type of drainage system will
be used. Depending on the scope of the project you may also need a critical area determination.

Regards,
Jimml Serfling
City of Mercer Island Code Compliance

206-275-7709

* Working part-time, [ am in the office on Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: This e-mail account is public domain. Any correspondence from or to this e-mail account may be a
public record. Accordingly, this e-mail, in whole or in part, may be subject to disclosure pursuant to RCW 42.56, regardiess of any
claim of confidentiality or privilege asserted by an external party.
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